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TRANQUILITY BRANCH OF WADING RIVER
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laware to Chew’s landing, a distance
of 8 or 9 miles, and the south, nearly
to Blackwoodtown, a distance of about
10 miles. The whole length of the
stream, by its meanders, may be 13
or 14 miles. It receives several
srnall tributaries in its ecourse, and
drives some valuable mills.

Timber Creek, Little, of Wool-
wich t-ship, Gloucester co., rises in
the t-ship, and flows N. W. T or B
miles, to the Delaware river, below
Chester Island. There is a mill upon
it, near its head.

Tinten Falls, village, and mill site
of Shrewsbury t-ship, Momnouth co.,
upen a branch of the Nevisink river,
9 miles B, from Freehold: eontains
from 15 to 20 dwellings, a grist and
saw mill, 1 tavern, and 2 stores. The
water of the 8. K. branch of Swim-
ming river, falls over a sand rock,
filled with animal rsmains, and {form-
ing a cascade of about 30 feet high.
From this rock flows a copious cha-
lybeate spring, which is frequently
visited by those who seek health or
amusement at the boarding houses
near the coast.

Titusville, post-office, Hunterdon
county.

Toms' River, p-t., of Dover t-ship,
Monmouth co., upon the head of
Toms’ River bay, and tide water,
25 miles 8. E. from Freehold, 221
from W. City, and 69 from Tren-
ton, and 6 irom the gonfluence of the
river with Barnegat bay; a flourish-
ing village, lying on both sides of the
ereek, united by a wooden bridge, of
near 200 feet in length; contains
from 50 to 60 frame dwellings, some
of which are very neat and commo-
dious; 2 taverns, 5 or 6 stores, and
a Methodist meeting. Many sloops
and schooners are built here, and
more than $200,000 worth of timber
and cord-wood, annually exported.

Toms' River, mill sirearm of Mon-
mouth co.; 1ts main branch rises on
the line dividing Freehold and Upper
Freehold t-ships, and near Paint
Island spring; and flows thence by
a 8. E. and E. course of 30 miles,

into Barnegat bay. - Above the village |
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of Toms® river, about 4 miles, it re-
ceives the south branch, which is
formed by many streams from Dover
and Upper Frechold t-ships; and about
a mile ‘above the village, Wrangle
Brook also unites with it. It drains
a wide expanse of forest land, and by
the main stream and branches turns
many mills and iron works.

Townsbury, post-office, Warren
county.

Tranquility, small tributary of the
west branch of Wading river, rises
and flows about 4 miles in the neck
of land, between the east and west
branches of the river.

L'rap, hamlet of SHrewsbury t-ship,
Monmouth eo., near Shark river, 11
miles 8. E. from Frechold ; contain-
ing 6 or 8 dwellings, surrounded by
a sandy soil and pine forest.

Trenton t-ship, Hunterdon co.,
hounded N. by Hopewell, E. by
Lawrence t-ships; 8. E. b}v‘ Nat-
tingham t-ship, of Burlington co.;
and 3. W, and W. by the river De-
laware. Greatest length N. W. and
8. E. 8 miles; breadth E. and W.
6 miles; area, 10,600 acres: surface,
level; soil, elay and red shale, gene-
rally well cultivated, and productive.
It is drained by Jacob’s creek on the
north, and by the Assunpink and its
tributaries, on the south, The town
of Birmingham, and the city of Tren-
ton, are within its boundary. Popu-
lation in 1830, 3925, In 1832,
there were in the t-ship 11 merchants,
3 fisheries, 2 saw mills, 8 grist mills,
2 ferries and bridges, 220 tan vats,
2 grain distilleries, 469 horses and
mules, and 590 neat cattle, above 3
years old; and it paid poor tax,
B900; road tax, $400; and county
tax, $1264 98, (Sec Trenton City.)

Trenton, city, and seat of govern-
ment of the state, on the left bank of
the Delaware river, three-fourths of
a mile above the tide, opposite the
lower falls of the river, and on the
north side of the Assunpink creek,
Trenton t-ship, Hunterdon co., 30
miles from Ph[lade]ljhia, 58 from
New York; lat. 40° 13" 41" N.;
long. 0° 21" 15" E. of Philadelphia,
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